From: Spires, Jeremy

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Sayre, Dennis; Jaikaran, Bianca

Cc: Schwartz, Paul; Castillo, Jairo; Bragan, Mary Jo; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk;
Henderson, Jessica; CINWD AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: Re: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Nashville Metro Airport Authority; Docket No. CWA-04-2022-0301(b)

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 4:41:36 PM

Documents received.

Thank you,
Jeremy Spires

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: R4_Regional_Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 3:38:48 PM

To: Spires, Jeremy <jeremy.spires@flynashville.com>; Sayre, Dennis <Sayre.Dennis@epa.gov>;
Jaikaran, Bianca <Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov>

Cc: Schwartz, Paul <Schwartz.Paul@epa.gov>; Castillo, Jairo <Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov>; Bragan, Mary
Jo <Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya
<Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: ESA Filed and Served in the Matter of Nashville Metro Airport Authority; Docket No. CWA-
04-2022-0301(b)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Airport Authority's network. Exercise
caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders as it
could be a phishing attack or contain malware.

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Expedited Settlement Agreement and
Final Order filed on September 13, 2022, in the matter of Nashville Metro Airport
Authority; Docket No. CWA-04-2022-0301(b).

Mr. Spires—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?

Respectfully,

. ‘:///(ﬁ/wp//f y/ //;/////zf/)ﬂ//

Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4


mailto:jeremy.spires@flynashville.com
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Sayre.Dennis@epa.gov
mailto:Jaikaran.Bianca@epa.gov
mailto:Schwartz.Paul@epa.gov
mailto:Castillo.Jairo@epa.gov
mailto:Bragan.Maryjo@epa.gov
mailto:Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov
mailto:Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov
mailto:CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov
mailto:Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C01%7CR4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk%40epa.gov%7C124f80225da84ee2d95a08da95c857f8%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637986984955208664%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rXguBmeb%2BUmmGMot2oSQ6cKJzJrOdUfw7mjvm11kr94%3D&reserved=0

61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |



